
Subject: Re: Turntable thrust bearing (replacement) alternative
Posted by DanR on Wed, 02 Mar 2005 13:12:57 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

 Original Message ----- From: "DanR" To: Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2005 8:14 AMSubject: Re:
Turntable thrust bearing (replacement) alternative> Dale;>> I am really happy that the solution
worked and appreciate knowing that you> have succeeded in getting the TT up and running
properly.>> I, too, had the loss-of-bearing problem for many years and finally decidedto> take
action.>> It's interesting to note the the Lab-80 was the first TT (at least from> Garrard) that used
the slick-plastic Delrin in a trip-mechanism. It wasused> because it is light-weight and a
low-friction material that would allowthe> trip action to work with minimal drag on the unit.>> It was
to your good fortune that you had access to the punch set. Cutting> the washers out using the
X-acto knife was not fun.>> Let me know from time to time how the fix is working -- it should
perform> well for many years ...>> Regards,>> DanR.>>
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